City of Bessemer

Ronald Mrshall 1700 THIRD AVENUE NORTH COUNCIL MEMBERS
PRESIDENT BESSEMER, ALABAMA 35020-4999 Jarvis Collier
TELEPHONE 205-424-4060 Carla R. Jackson
Donna Thigpen FAX - 205-428-2911 Cleophus King
PRESIDENT PRO TEM Sarah B. Person
Chester W. Porter

TO: ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: COUNCILOR RONALD MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

DATE: TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022

The Agenda for the Council Planning Session on Tuesday, December 13, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.
is outlined below. Other matters and information for the council follow the Agenda.

ITEM 1.
ITEM 2.
ITEM 3.

ITEM 4.

ITEM S.
ITEM 6.
ITEM 7.

ITEM 8.

ITEM 9.
ITEM 10.
ITEM 11.

ITEM 12.

ITEM 13.

*****AGENDA*****
Call to Order

Invocation
Council Roll Call

Presentation by Que ElI-Amin with Scott Crawford on property located at
1800 3" Avenue North

Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy Area Application to HUD
Discussion on Boetang Restaurant
Report from Historic Preservation Commission

Discussion on plans for Sweet House

Discussion on city retiree’s insurance supplement
Discussion on contract with Aaron Killings as City Attorney
Discussion on contract with R. Shan Paden as Bessemer Utilities Attorney

Discussion on contract with Ellen Mays to service economic and community
development loans

Listen and Learn



